WBONO0000778

WBONO0000778
From: Simon Baker! GRO
To: Ian Henderson!_ GRO &>, Ron Warmington 4 GRO
....... Susan_Crichton < GRO >, "Andy Holt"
GRO , Alwen Lyons < GRO i"Parsons,

Andrew i GRO "
i GRO >, Angela Van-Den-Bogerd < GRO |
bogerd{™" GRO 3 Mark R Davies i GRO L
"alan.bates: GRO i Ruth X Barker
GRO i

Cc: "kayi GRO E

Subject: Agenda and material for tomorrow's workshop
Date: Wed, 24 Jul 2013 17:11:45 +0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: workshop agenda.doc; Case Review Process V4.ppt; London (NLH) map.pdf
Inline-Images: image001.png; image002.png

All

Please find attached the agenda and draft process for the workshop tomorrow, together with a map of the
location.

Regards, Simon

Simon Baker Head of Business Change and Assurance
ond g loor, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.
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